
BOROUGH OF BARROW-IN-FURNESS

LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday, 10th December, 2020
   at 2.00 pm 

A G E N D A
PART ONE

VIRTUAL MEETING - Link to view Live Stream via YouTube 

This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in physical location 
following guidelines set out in Section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020.

Note: The Council will be live streaming the meeting to the Barrow Borough Council YouTube 
Channel which can be viewed live via the link below.

The whole of the meeting will be recorded, except where there are confidential or exempt 
items.

To view the meeting online click this link

PART ONE 

1.  Apologies for Absence/Attendance of Substitute Members.  

2.  Urgent Items

To note any items which the Chairman considers to be of an urgent 
nature. 

3.  Delegations

To receive notice from Members who may wish to move any 
delegated matter non-delegated and which will be decided by a 
majority of Members present and voting at the meeting.

4.  Admission of Public and Press

To consider whether the public and press should be excluded from 
the meeting during consideration of any of the items on the agenda.

5.  Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by Members and/or co-optees of interests in 
respect of items on this Agenda. 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBYFa9sjxuGwCW5BQwu9mlw/live


Members are reminded that, in accordance with the revised Code of 
Conduct, they are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests or other registrable interests which have not already been 
declared in the Council’s Register of Interests.  (It is a criminal 
offence not to declare a disclosable pecuniary interest either in the 
Register or at the meeting).

Members may however, also decide, in the interests of clarity and 
transparency, to declare at this point in the meeting, any such 
disclosable pecuniary interests which they have already declared in 
the Register,  as well as any other registrable or other interests.  

6.  Confirmation of Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting held on 23rd July, 2020.

5 - 8

7.  Public Participation

Any member of the public who wishes to ask a question, make 
representations or present a deputation or petition at this meeting 
should apply to do so by no later than 5pm two working days before 
the meeting. Information on how to make the application can be 
obtained by viewing the Council’s website www.barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by contacting the Licensing Team at commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk or 
by telephone on 01229 876545.
 
(1) Questions and Representations

To receive any questions or representations which have been 
received from members of the public

 
(2) Deputations and Petitions

To receive any deputations or petitions which have been 
received from members of the public.

FOR DECISION 

(D) 8.  Delegated Decisions July - November 2020  

To note the Delegated Decisions.

9 - 12

NOTE (D) – Delegated
(R) – For Referral to Council

http://www.barrowbc.gov.uk/
mailto:commercial@barrowbc.gov.uk


Membership of Committee

Councillors Assouad
Barlow
Biggins
Callister (Chairman)
Gawne
Hall
Maddox
McEwan
Mcleavy
Seward (Vice-Chair)
Wall
W. McClure

For queries regarding this agenda, please contact:
Sharron Rushton
Democratic Services Officer
01229 876321
srushton@barrowbc.gov.uk

Published: Wednesday 2nd December, 2020



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Meeting: Thursday 23rd July, 2020
at 2.00 pm. (Virtual Meeting)

PRESENT:- Councillors Callister (Chairman), Assouad, Barlow, Biggins, Gawne, Hall, 
McClure, McEwan, McLeavy, Maddox and Wall.

Officers Present:- Graham Barker (Public Protection Manager) (Minute Nos. 5-6 only), 
Ivor Churcher (Commercial Team Leader), Katherine Benson (Licensing Officer), 
Debbie Storr (Head of Legal and Governance & Monitoring Officer), Jane Holden 
(Principal Legal Officer), Sharron Rushton (Democratic Services Officer) and Sandra 
Kemsley (Democratic Services Officer).

1 – Declarations of Interest

Councillors Gawne and McEwan declared an interest in any matter relating to Cumbria 
County Council as they were Members of that Council.

Councillor Barlow declared an interest in Agenda Item 9 - Business and Planning Act 
2020 - Pavement Licences as he was Chair of Barrow and District Disability 
Association.

2 – Minutes

It was moved by Councillor Biggins and seconded by Councillor Barlow, and

RESOLVED:- To agree that the Minutes of the meeting held on 5th March, 2020 be 
taken as read and confirmed.

3 – Public Participation

RESOLVED:- To note that no questions, representations, deputations or petitions had 
been received in respect of the meeting.

4 – Terms of Reference

RESOLVED:- To note the revised Terms of Reference for the Licensing Regulatory 
and Licensing Committees.

5 – Business and Planning Act 2020 – Pavement Licences

The Head of Legal and Governance updated Members and reported that The 
Business and Planning Act 2020 (”the Act”) had been introduced on 22 July, 2020 and 
had introduced a streamlined process which allowed a licence holder, such as 
restaurants, cafes and bars, to place removable furniture such as tables and chairs on 
the paved highway adjacent to their premises.  The measures supported businesses 
to operate safely whilst maintaining social distancing measures and facilitate much 
needed income generation cheaply and quickly. 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



District Authorities were responsible for receiving and processing licence applications 
and may charge an application fee for doing so.  A licence could be granted for up to 
a year but not beyond 30th September, 2021.  The functions need to be appropriately 
delegated to allow applications to be made, determined and enforced effectively and 
efficiently.

Questions had been raised by Members regarding the fees and charges and 
questioned why the decision for setting the fees and charges was not with Members 
of the Committee.  

Some Members requested the fee be reduced to a nominal fee of £20 due to concerns 
regarding the effects the fees and charges may have on small businesses, as some 
were already struggling to re-open due to the constraints of Covid-19.

The Head of Legal and Governance advised that Officers had the delegation to set 
fees and charges and that the fee had been set.

The Head of Legal and Governance suggested the meeting be adjourned to enable 
her to seek further clarification from Management Team on this matter.

The meeting adjourned at 2.31 pm.

The meeting reconvened at 2.55 pm.

Susan Roberts, Director of Resources joined the meeting to offer advice on the 
questions raised regarding the setting of fees and charges.

A motion was put forward by Councillor Hall and seconded by Councillor McLeavy to 
amend Recommendation 1 as follows:-

1. To seek a review of the fee of £100 (with a view to reducing to £20) to be charged 
for applications for pavement licences under the Business and Planning 2020;

A vote was taken, 4 for and 7 against and the motion was thereupon declared lost.

A substantive motion was put forward by Councillor McEwan and seconded by 
Councillor Maddox as follows:-

1. To note the fee of £100 to be charged for applications for pavement licences 
under the Business and Planning Act 2020;

2. To note the use of emergency decision making powers by the Public Protection 
Manager, in consultation with the Leader and Chair of Licensing Regulatory 
Committee, to determine applications made from the inception of the Act until 
formal delegations could be established; 

3. To note that delegated authority is being sought from full Council to formally 
authorise the Public Protection Manager to determine applications for pavement 
licences; to include setting the duration of the licence and attaching such 

Page 6

Agenda Item 6



conditions as they consider reasonably necessary and to take any necessary 
action in relation to the enforcement and revocation of the licence; 

4. To note that delegated authority is being sought from full Council to add to the 
Terms of Reference of the Licensing Regulatory Committee responsibility for all 
matters in relation to pavement licences, not otherwise delegated to Officers, 
under the Business and Planning Act 2020; and

5. Subject to approval of the recommendations by full Council:-

To agree to establish a Review Sub-Committee of three Members drawn from 
the Committee to hear and review any decision against a licence refusal, 
revocation or conditions attached to a licence with which the applicant disagrees.

A vote was taken, 7 for and 4 against and the motion was thereupon declared carried, 
and it was 

RESOLVED:- To agree:- 

1. To note the fee of £100 to be charged for applications for pavement licences 
under the Business and Planning Act 2020;

2. To note the use of emergency decision making powers by the Public Protection 
Manager, in consultation with the Leader and Chair of Licensing Regulatory 
Committee, to determine applications made from the inception of the Act until 
formal delegations could be established; 

3. To note that delegated authority is being sought from full Council to formally 
authorise the Public Protection Manager to determine applications for pavement 
licences; to include setting the duration of the licence and attaching such 
conditions as they consider reasonably necessary and to take any necessary 
action in relation to the enforcement and revocation of the licence; 

4. To note that delegated authority is being sought from full Council to add to the 
Terms of Reference of the Licensing Regulatory Committee responsibility for all 
matters in relation to pavement licences, not otherwise delegated to Officers, 
under the Business and Planning Act 2020; and

5. Subject to approval of the recommendations by full Council:-

To agree to establish a Review Sub-Committee of three members drawn from 
the Committee to hear and review any decision against a licence refusal, 
revocation or conditions attached to a licence with which the applicant disagrees.

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



6 – Licensing Delegated Decisions and Enforcement (February to June 2020)

The Public Protection Manager reported that at its meeting on 5th September, 2019 
Members had requested a monthly report of the Public Protection Managers delegated 
decisions.

Due to the current coronavirus pandemic it had not been possible to report these 
decisions on a monthly basis therefore a summary of the delegated decisions made 
between 1st February, 2020 and 30th June, 2020 including those already reviewed by 
the Director of People and Place, Principal Legal Officer and the Chair of Licensing 
Regulatory Committee was summarised in the report.

It was moved by Councillor McEwan and seconded by Councillor Maddox, and

RESOLVED:- To note the report.

The meeting closed at 3.06 pm.

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



PART I
Barrow Borough Council 

Licensing Regulatory Committee 
10th December 2020

Licensing Delegated Decisions
(July - November 2020)

 
Report from:  Public Protection Manager
Report Author: Graham Barker
Wards:  None

1.0 Summary and Conclusions 

1.1 This report summarises the decisions made under Part 3(2), Section I of the 
Constitution, Scheme of Delegations to Officers with regard to the Councils 
Licensing functions and summary of enforcement activity.

2.0 Recommendation 
2.1 That members consider the summary of decisions and enforcement activity.

3.0 Background and Proposals 
3.1 At its meeting of the 5th September 2019, Members requested a monthly report of 

the Public Protection Managers delegated decisions.

Due to the current coronavirus pandemic it has not been possible to report these 
decisions on a monthly basis therefore below is a summary of the delegated 
decisions made between 1st July and 27th November 2020 and include those 
already reviewed by the Director of People & Place, the Head of Legal & 
Governance and the Chair of Licensing Regulatory Committee. 

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers Licences
(Granted / Renewed): 26

Revoked 1
Suspended  (DBS Expired) 1
Suspended  (Licence Expired) 10
Suspended  (Public Safety) 1
Suspended  (Medical Expired) 1

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle Licences (Granted / 
Renewed inc’ Change of Vehicles and Transfers): 122

Suspended (Missed Vehicle Test): 61

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



Suspended (Licence Expired): 34
Private Hire Operators Licence: (Granted) 2

Animal Welfare: 
Home Boarding Licence
Providing Day Care for Dogs

1
1

House to House / Pub to Pub Collections & Street Collections Permits 
(Granted): 6

Registered Lottery (Granted/Renewed): 8
Personal Licence (Licensing Act 2003) (Granted): 8

Premises Licence (Licensing Act 2003) (Granted): 8

Temporary Event Notices (Licensing Act 2003) (Acknowledged): 12
Pavement Licence (Granted): 4

Treatment Registrations (Personal) 1

4.0 Implications 
Financial, Resources and Procurement 
4.1 If a successful legal challenge is made against the Council, costs and  

compensation might be payable.

Legal 
4.2 There is a need to ensure that the policies and procedures for determining licences 

are consistent and fair to avoid legal challenge. The decision must be taken in the 
interests of public safety and should be fair, reasonable, proportionate and in 
accordance with human rights and natural justice principles.

In particular, Sections 51(1) and 59(1) of the Local Government (Misc. Provisions) 
Act 1976 provides that the Council must assess whether individuals’ are suitable 
persons to hold a drivers’ licence be it hackney carriage or private hire.  

Equality and Diversity 
4.3 Have you completed an Equality Impact Analysis? No

Risk
Risk Consequence Controls required 

Contact Officers 
Graham Barker
gebarker@barrowbc.gov.uk 

Page 10

Agenda Item 8

mailto:gebarker@barrowbc.gov.uk


Appendices Attached to this Report – If none, please state none or delete section

None 

Background Documents Available

None

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Confirmation of Minutes
	8 Delegated Decisions July - November 2020

